
       

 

 

 

 



 



Attachment 1 
 
From: Mike Armstrong [mailto:marmstrong@figtreefinancing.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 10:12 AM 
To: Council 
Subject: Figtree PACE Checking In 
 
 
Linda, 
 
Just checking in to see if we can move forward with adopting the Figtree PACE program?  We have made 
a lot of progress with our program since we last connected. 
 
Figtree is one of the leading private PACE financing companies operating in the United States today. 120 
municipalities throughout California have already joined the Figtree program which is offered through 
our JPA partner the California Enterprise Development Authority (CEDA).  We can offer the program as a 
complete turn‐key PACE solution without cost to your city.  Furthermore, Figtree will provide 
indemnification to the City with its participation. 
 
The Figtree PACE program provides 100% upfront financing to property owners for a wide range of 
eligible property improvements.  Repayment is made through an owner’s property taxes statement with 
flexible repayment terms ranging from 5 to 20 years.  Additionally, our residential PACE offering will 
launch in 2015. 
 
I also wanted to provide a few links where you can find updated information about our program: 
    • Figtree City / County Action Plan 
    • Documents Needed to Adopt our Program 
 
Could we find time to connect back up in the next few days or weeks?  If you are interested in adopting 
our program I would like to work with you to get everything docketed and approved before our 
residential launch in a few months.  Let me know what works for you. 
 
If you do not wish to learn more about the Figtree PACE Program, please let me know by clicking here, 
do not want to receive any more information, and I will not contact you further. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mike Armstrong 
 
 

Mike Armstrong 
Vice President, Partnerships 
Direct: 8587710897 
marmstrong@figtreefinancing.com 

9915 Mira Mesa Blvd., Suite 130 | San Diego, CA 92131 
Toll Free: 1.877.577.7373 | Update Your Email Preferences
 



Attachment 2 
 
 
From: Taylor Libolt [mailto:taylor@energyefficientequity.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 12:33 PM 
To: Council 
Subject: CMFA PACE Program 
 
Hi Mayor Evans,   
 
We just launched a PACE program with the California Municipal Finance Authority and would 
like to offer our financing to property owners in La Quinta. Can you champion an opt-in 
resolution so we can get started? 
  
Thanks, 
 
Taylor Libolt   Director, Municipal Development 
taylor@energyefficientequity.com 
909 336 8790 

Energy Efficient Equity  
Office:   310 307 4940   Fax:   310 307 4701  
10880 Wilshire Blvd   Los Angeles   CA   90024  
www.energyefficientequity.com 
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